

Fw: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 20:50:37 -0400
Attachments: 20171013 Ministry Approval Form Fees Oversight and Recovery v2.doc (273.92 kB)

FYI

From: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:40 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:28 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

Unfortunately staff we're not able to complete reviewing the note and filling in the placeholders, but I've attached the draft LRC approval form so that you have some material to work off of.

Staff and agencies are still working on the draft fees regulations, but I will share those when I can.

I am also copying in Rob, as I understand that Deputy Davidson is looking for some material to review on this in preparation for next week.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sounds good, thanks very much!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thanks, Rebecca.

We will review the note and work to fill in the placeholders.

I will also loop in with folks on the timelines to determine a path forward.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Martin,

Please find attached an initial draft LRC CBN on ENERGY's proposed OFHP implementation regulatory amendments bundle. The note includes a number of placeholders for additional details. Can ENERGY please provide feedback along with any draft materials if available by the end of the day today.

To clarify, ENERGY is not yet on the agenda for Cabinet on Oct 18. We have flagged it for folks here, including PO, and I would suggest your MO reach out as well.

Happy to discuss any questions and apologies for the tight turnaround.

Thank you,
Rebecca

Rebecca Teare
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4970